DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR UNIVERSITY (AETC)

17 Aug 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR DETACHMENT 025
FROM: AFROTC DET 025/CC

SUBJECT: High Risk Activity
Reference: AF191-202, 12 March 2020, The US Air Force Mishap Prevention Program

1. High Risk activities are those activities that have a higher potential for personal injury due to
the level of competition, speed, risk or skill needed and requiring greater agility, stamina and
dexterity. High risk activities include, but not limited to, flying civil aircraft, hand gliding,
skydiving, mixed martial arts (MMA) fighting, parasailing, white water rafting, motorcycle and
auto racing, scuba diving, bungee jumping, bronco and bull riding, and other extreme sports and
activities.

2. Active duty personnel (i.e. cadre, AFIT, NECP) are required to complete an AF Form 4391,
High-Risk Activities Worksheet, and receive a High-Risk Activities Safety Briefing from the Unit
Safety Monitor (USM) prior to taking part in the activity. All documents will be kept in the
individual’s training folder or the individual’s PIF. A copy will also be kept in the Detachment
Safety Binder. All Detachment 025 personnel are briefed on these requirements during initial
safety training and as a minimum, annually thereafter.

3. Cadets arerequired toreceive a High-Risk Activities Safety counseling from the Unit Safety
Monitor (USM). The counseling must be accomplished and signed by the cadet (e.g. WINGS or
Form 16) priorto taking partin the activity. Cadets who routinely participate in high risk
activities must be counseled in writing a minimum of one time per academic year.

4. Referanyquestions to the Unit Safety Monitor, (480) 965-3181.
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